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Thanks for the clarification, Amy.

I have whizzed through the draft and here are my suggestions. Like you, I have generally steered clear of trying to
correct and complete the innumerable internal para refs in the pleading — I presume that will come later, after the text
has all been finalised.

As you will see, there are a few points where I have tried to explain the changes I’ve made because I’'m concerned I
might have got the wrong end of the stick, for example para 57(3). I’ve also highlighted some points that I feel uneasy
about and which it might be a good idea to talk about, for example paragraphs 46(4) and 56(1).

Best wishes,

Tony

From: Amy Prime GRO

Sent: 14 July 2017 14:34

To: Anthony de Garr Robinson! GRO i Owain Draper ! GRO
Cc: Andrew Parsons: GRO

Subject: RE: Defence and Compare [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Tony

None in particular, there aren't that many amendments so please feel free to review all of those highlighted in the
compare.

There are comments in the world version of the defence which explain some of the amendments.

Amy

Amy Prime

Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP
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From: Anthony de Garr Robinson i GRO
Sent: 14 July 2017 14:24

To: Amy Prime; Owain Draper

Cc: Andrew Parsons

Subject: RE: Defence and Compare [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Thanks, Amy.

I’ve promised Andy not to read the whole pleading, but I will look at the changes to see if I have difficulties with any
of them. Is there anything you would like me particularly to look at?

Tony

From: Amy Primei GRO !

Sent: 14 July 2017 13:55

To: Owain DraperEL__ GRO i Anthony de Garr Robinsoni GRO
Cc: Andrew Parsons: GRO i

Subject: Defence and Compare [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Tony

Please see attached the current version of the Defence (with the exception of the changes to the Suspense Account
rider which Andy has just sent). Also attached is a comparison to version 112 of the Defence which you circulated on
Wednesday.

Many thanks

Amy

Amy Prime

Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confi lonly is authorised to access
this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not arobin: i please notify amy.prime} GRO ias soon as possible and delete any copies.

Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More
London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or

consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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